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From: Kelly, Alison (SEN)
Sent: Saturday, 22 November 2008 4:58 PM
To: Fisher, Mary Jo (Senator); Nash, Fiona (Private); Nash, Fiona
(Senator); Macdonald, Ian (Private); Macdonald, Ian (Senator); Lundy,
Kate (Senator); Birmingham, Simon (Senator); Sterle, Glenn (Senator)
Cc: Ludlam, Scott (Senator); Minchin, Nick (Senator); Mechanicos,
Kyriaki (SEN); Bond, Meredith (SEN)
Subject: FW: TRIM: Select Committee on the National Broadband Network -
Request for Internet Speeds at Capital City Councils

Hello Senators,

During our Perth hearing, the Perth City Council witness, Mr Peter Monk, undertook to find out the internet speeds that were available to the City Councils around Australia.  Please see below for his response - the Brisbane City Council witness, Mr Jackson, stated on Friday that their speed was generally 1 Mbps - you will note that it is the lowest, with Sydney easily in front, at least three times faster than its nearest rivals, and 30 times faster than Brisbane - interesting!

Regards 

Alison Kelly
Department of the Senate
Secretary
Select Committee on the National Broadband Network
SF61.1 Parliament House
Canberra       ACT       2600
Phone: (02) 6277 3639 
Fax:       (02) 6277 5794 

-----Original Message-----
From: Steven.Grewal@cityofperth.wa.gov.au [mailto:Steven.Grewal@cityofperth.wa.gov.au] 
Sent: Thursday, 20 November 2008 12:30 PM
To: Kelly, Alison (SEN)
Cc: Peter.Monks@cityofperth.wa.gov.au; david.jackson@brisbane.qld.gov.au
Subject: TRIM: Select Committee on the National Broadband Network - Request for Internet Speeds at Capital City Councils

Hi Alison

Peter Monks, as Acting Chief Executive Officer at the City of Perth attended the Inquiry held in Perth on 6 November.  At this meeting, the Committee requested the internet speeds of capital city councils which are listed below.  Could you pass this information onto the Committee please.

   Adelaide - 10MB
   Brisbane - 1MB
   Canberra - information not provided
   Darwin - 4MB
   Hobart - 2MB
   Melbourne - 10MB
   Perth - 10MB
   Sydney - 30MB

Steven Grewal
Executive Research Officer
City of Perth
27 St Georges Terrace, Perth
GPO Box C120
PERTH  WA  6839
Tel: +61 8 9461 3183
Fax: +61 8 9461 3006
Email: steven.grewal@cityofperth.wa.gov.au
Web: http://www.perth.wa.gov.au
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